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Mrunal Joshi

From: Harish Tirlotkar
Sent: 25 September 2024 17:44
To: Mrunal Joshi
Cc: Pravin Takle; Sandeep Mutal; Binu Balachandran; Lovejot Sekhon
Subject: Re: KAPCO-2425-00322 new  lights

Dear Mrunal 
 
Dear Mrunal, as discussed pls select the vendor who will give urgent delivery. 
 
We can't wait for more days. 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Harish  

From: Mrunal Joshi <mrunal.joshi@k-corp.in> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2024 5:36:59 PM 
To: Harish Tirlotkar <maintenance@kapcocatering.com> 
Cc: Pravin Takle <pravin.takle@kapcocatering.com>; Sandeep Mutal <projects@cateringcollective.in>; Binu 
Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: KAPCO-2425-00322 new lights  
  
Dear Harish, 
  
PFA the comparative for the same. Kindly suggest the vendor to go with for this order. 
Thanks. 
  
Note- Vendor Registration is in process for Jordans already. 
  
  
Regards, 
Mrunal. 
  

From: Harish Tirlotkar <maintenance@kapcocatering.com>  
Sent: 25 September 2024 16:52 
To: Mrunal Joshi <mrunal.joshi@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Pravin Takle <pravin.takle@kapcocatering.com>; Sandeep Mutal <projects@cateringcollective.in> 
Subject: KAPCO-2425-00322 new lights 
  
Dear Mrunal, 
  
Please share lights PO. It's urgent. 
  
Thanks & Regards, 
Harish 


